Iredell P. Vaughn, a tailor, built this house for his bride, Miss Ann
Margaret Steele, in 1841. Many homes in Eutaw feature characteris-
tics of this Raised Creole Cottage style. The Vaughn -Morrow House
has been restored by the Greene County Historical Society, and is
now operated as its headquarters. Buy your tickets here, tour our
gift area, purchase wonderful breakfast delicacies and desserts
made by the Mennonite ladies from Geiger, and visit displays of
elegant estate jewelry and hundreds of sterling silver flatware
patterns, all available at very reasonable prices.
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Ca. 1817, 1840, 1855
This home was built in 3 sections. The two story sim-
ple farmhouse was built by an unknown settler in 1817
in Erie, Alabama, which was situated on the banks of
the Black Warrior River. When the town was wiped
out by yellow fever in the early 1800’s it was moved to
its present site. In 1840 Attoway Davis, a wealthy
planter, bought the lot and house and added two rooms
and a porch in front of the farmhouse. In 1855, a doc-
tor purchased the property and built a one room cottage
on the east side of the house to serve as his office. The
house was bought and restored by Ralph and Diana
Liverman. It will operate as a Bed and Breakfast.
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Ca. 1895
This Victorian home has the date 1895, incorporated in
the gingerbread scroll work in the fagade. The home
was built in the same design style as the home on the
opposite corner as they were owned by the same fam-
ily. Both homes are now owned by Michael Turner
and Larry Sexton who have completed restoration on
the first home and are now restoring this home. This
home is being restored to include a more open floor
plan and period architectural details. Michael and
Larry are known for their restoration, design and deco-
rating skills. This restoration will be complete in time
for the tour of homes.
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Ca. 1840
Boligee (Indian word for Splashing Water) Hill, lo-
cated on a high hill, overlooking lovely views in every
direction was built by Dr. John David Means in 1840.
The house has a basement floor and two stories, four
large rooms on each floor, wide hall extending the
length of the house on the first floor, with wide double
doors, back and front. There is a large portico with
fluted columns, wide staircase on the front and a wide
gallery on the back. In 1869 the home was purchased
by Cornelia Hays who planted sweet myrtles and re-
named the home Myrtle Hall. The home has been lov-
ingly restored by Chris (Chip) and Teresa Beeker.

Ca. 1833

Thornhill, is a classic 6 lonic-Column Greek Revival
house. It was built for James Innes Thornton
(Alabama’s third Secretary of State). The plantation
schoolhouse was built in 1845 and still remains. The
family cemetery, 175 yards east of the house, has
Thornton, his wife, 4 of 11 children, and 3 grandchil-
dren buried there. Thornhill, originally 2600 acres,
now 1600 acres, is owned by Brock Jones of Tusca-
loosa, the fourth great grandson of James Innes Thorn-
ton. Thornhill sits atop a great hill providing a view
that is breathtaking. One can see miles in every direc-
tion.




